LOT - Priority
Reference N - | ) laim No,
From {Personj: an La,Q, of

DateTime : ¢\t 00 .

TYPE: M.Car/ M. Cycle  Bus / Van / Lorry / Taxi/ Prima Mover / Truck / Trailer or

Qu RICHT D.0.A/A{M s“ﬁé X0

Vehicle No ;
Nake & Model:

- NORMAL / URGENT

HiLs Ref:

Registration Date:

MV S

N OPS: Yes s No DOA:

NEW CAR PRICE:3

Mv:s LJo¥K.  Quoteby: CXS

C OE Expiry Date: Fs:s RGQK Date
LTA Total Rebate Amount: (PARF) + (COE) = SVi5
Calcufation for LTA Rebate: Calculation for Valuation:
(a) COEPeriod:____ X 12=___  Mths Average MV 3
f.s At
L - = Mths Calculation for Repossessed vehicle:
- = Mths High demand vehicle:  Yes/No -3
{b) Balance Months : ' Parallel Import vehicle: Yes/No - $ -
More than 10yrs old: Yes / No -3
{d) Residue COE: QP X —(9-)————— MV for Repessensyd ven e N
{a) ] '
: Engine Capacity: High/Low | - &
() - (b) =___NM2=__<__yrs Eurppe/ Asia Car - %
Register Before/After MAY 2002 Car Condition: Good/Fair/Poor/Burnt | - $
(e) PARF = (OMV) X -4 = No. of transfer : ' -5
L.TA Total Rebate Amount: (d)+(e) 10ther deduction -5
Salvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5%): Forced Sales Value derived =3
Date/ Time Action / Instruction Additional Information:
' -\:};“’ \<,} - E‘ ~ X

v




Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 4 December 2020 11:00 AM
To: Darren Lee

Subject: RE: Valuation

Dear Darren,
The valuation of SLV 82547 is as below:
MV: S70K FS: $62K

As at December 2020

Best Regards,
Celine Fong
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Darren Lee <Darren.Lee@hlbank.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 3 December 2020 3:53 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Valuation

Hi Celine
FYA on the paper value.
Thanks

Best Regards

Darren Lee
Collections

3 HL Bank

1 Wallich Street, #29-01 Guoco Tower, Singapore 078881
HL: +65 6818 0503 || DID
Website: www.hlbank.com.sg

UMAN CAPITAL

ARTNER
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:
Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:
Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:
Chassis No.:
Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:
Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:
COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:
COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:
The information contained herein is correct as at 26 Nov 2020

Singapore NRIC
007E

SLVv82547

No

30 Nov 2020
SUBARU

FORESTER 2.0I-LCVT AWD SR
Grey

2017

FB20YC22611
JF15J5KC5JG103184
110.0 kW (147 bhp)
$13,172.00

18 Jan 2018

18 Jan 2018

1

$13,172.00

Yes
17 Jan 2028
$9,879.00

17 Jan 2028

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
10

$45,289.00

$32,286.00

$42,165.00

OK



